
Tho van.Bergen Ca.rillon Co any, 
1204 Walnut Street, 
Phi~lphia 7, ,. 

Juno 25, 1947. 

AttentiOJ'l!' Mr. D:>nald ggJ . 

Gentle i: 

Yom" telopl1one inquiry waa brought to Mr. Carter•a 
a cntion nnd he asked that I drop you a. note to advise that 
he is still intereated in in a Carillon to be placed in 
the Will Rogers fuml'ai;l Tower; hO\:.TOVOr, he llno beon o 
snowned under lrith othor projects t.llat ho htw not bad an 
opportlmity to g:tvo any thO'Ught to this tter. 

lie a.eked me to tell you tlla.t if you would get a 
set of the bluo prints from the offico of Ml'-. Wyo.tt c. Redrick, 
First ?rational Bank Buil.ding, Fort Worth, TE?!W.O, &"'ld. will 
adviso vhethor or not the carillon can be l)laced in the tower, 
what it W'Gllld. ooet, who would opemte and how mu.oh it would 
cost to mint.a.in end have it operated or th~ bells played., 

Wh h1 info ti.cm is received, ho v1ll then 
be able to termJ.no the feaaibility o£ going d vith 
the pl~'tt'> 

Yours very truly, 

Secy. to A. G. Ce.rt.er. 


